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Key to sections of the Official Information Act 1982 under which information has been withheld. 

Certain information in this document has been withheld under one or more of the following 
sections of the Official Information Act, as applicable: 

 

[1] 9(2)(a) - to protect the privacy of natural persons, including deceased people; 

[2] 9(2)(k) - to prevent the disclosure of official information for improper gain or improper 
advantage. 

Where information has been withheld, a numbered reference to the applicable section of the 
Official Information Act has been made, as listed above. For example, a [1] appearing where 
information has been withheld in a release document refers to section 9(2)(a). 

In preparing this Information Release, the Treasury has considered the public interest 
considerations in section 9(1) of the Official Information Act. 
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From: Geoff Lynn Cameron 
Sent: Saturday, 22 September 2018 3:51 PM
To: TWG Submissions
Subject: Secondary tax

Hi Tax Working Group 
 
Has secondary tax been looked at by the working group? 
 
I have never under stood why a person should pay a higher secondary tax rate if they get off 
there butt and work two to three jobs a week to make ends met. Surely this form of taxation is a 
disincentive to people who have got the energy and drive to get ahead. 
 
Looking forward to the groups response. 
 
Thanks 
 
Geoff Cameron 
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